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Wrightson-Jonas House T-466
209 Goldshorough Strest C1R80
Easton, Maryland 21601

Constructed C1B80, the Wrightson-Jones House and carriage
house represent two common building forms of late ninateenth
century Easton., By the late nineteenth century, the central hall
plan tuilding was replacing the side hall dwelling common in the -
first half of the century. Tn this two-and-a-half story frame
stracture, the importance of this central entrance and stair is
expressed by the large jerkin dormer and the clipped gable ends
of the roof. The carriage house, with board and batten siding and
louverad cupela, stands at the rear of the lot.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Wrightson-Jones House is a two-and-a~half story frame
dwelling of C1880., The building is three bays wide with -2 rear ell,
The central hall building is covered gable roof with jerkin ends;

a centrzl ierkin dormer emphasizes the main entrance., -Gable ends are
pedimentéd.

The central bay contains a double window with four over four
sash in each half, Like other windows on the front facade; the frames
are unmolded and set against the exterior wall surface: Sills are
narrow, unmolded wood. In the first floor the sakh are nine over six,
on the second six over six, Replacement louvered shutters.are used
at each, . )

In the attic, at both gables and in the large central dormer
are round arch window openings with simple flat hood moldings and louvered
sash. There in combination with the deep cornice and return emphasize
the roof line and attic space, making-the structure seem taller than
its two-and-a~half stories. )

The central enirznce is sheltered by a one bayv entrance porch with
pediment and stylized Doric columns; it is modern. The door has a
threercentered arch transom light and sidelights with molded panels
beneath. Two brick chimmeys with corbelled caps and square bases rise
on either dide of the central bav.

The building is covered with narrow siding painted white.

Carefully maintained, it is a single family redidence.

Behind the Wrightson~-Jones house is a two story wooden carriage
house. Wide entrance doors are found on the north and west sidesy; a
_gable roof with exposed rafter ends is used., Board and battens which
cover the exterior are beveled on the street facades and the south
facade, Perched atop the gable roof iz a cupunla with a gable roofs
with louvered sides, and a finial., 4 loft door, on the north facade
and an _entrance door on the gouth are hung with strap hinges. The -
carriage Housépﬁeasurea'bwanﬁy fecl thiee inclesiwide. Uy thirtsy Feet three inches
~» white, It was probably constructed at about the same time as the house. iong and

is painted

o

i

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Wrightson~Jones Homse and carrisge house represent twoe common
building forms of the late nineteenth century and thus are significant
for their architecture.

The site of this house and the ome adjacent, is of particular
interest as being the tract where the Methedists built their Church
and the first built within the town limits of Easton. The Chureh,
surrounded by a graveyard, centinued te be used until 1829 when they
built a new brick #&ifice on West Street. The Trustees of the Methedist

L7342325 Episcopal Church the property in 1867 and Annie Wrightsem bought the lots
g .88 in 1878. The following year, she split the tract of land amd sold the

18, #334 eastern half to Edward Roberts. She and her husband, Charles T. Wrightsen,
1220/F212 built their home and deeded their property te their somn F. Hall Wrightsen

and his wife Marion Tyler. In 1949, it was turned over to their sonm,

W. Tylor Wrightson and his wife Geraldine. By 1959, Mrs. Geraldine

Wrightsen, then g widew, sold the house and premises and it was purchased
L401/F543 in 1965 by L. Rebert Jones and his wife Katharine, whe are the present

owners.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




T-466
FIMA]JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Deeds and Land Records, Talbot County Court House.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

NA

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION - - Toae e

NA

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPER%IES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE

None \ _COUNTY ' T
. \‘?h N
STATE > ‘ . COUNTY. ) , .
E§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Marsha L, Fritz, Consultant Cynthia B. Ludlew, Research Historian
ORGANIZATION _ DATE
Historic Baston, Incorporasted November 22, 1976
STREET & NUMBER ‘ ~ TELEPHONE My, Paul Parsons,
' Pox 1171 | 301-822-2706 President
CITY OR TOWN ‘ STATE ‘
Easton ’ c Marvland 21601

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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Wrightson House (Jones House)
209 Goldsborough Street
Easton Quad, 1942, PR 1974
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